
Local Government Impact

LEGISLATIVE BUDGET BOARD
Austin, Texas

FISCAL NOTE, 79TH LEGISLATIVE REGULAR SESSION

February 28, 2005

TO: Honorable Leticia Van de Putte, Chair, Senate Committee on Veteran Affairs & Military 
Installations 

FROM: John S. O'Brien, Deputy Director, Legislative Budget Board

IN RE: SB143 by Wentworth (Relating to the extension of certain deadlines for public school 
educators serving on active duty in the military.), As Introduced

No significant fiscal implication to the State is anticipated.

The bill would provide an extension of the time required to complete continuing education 
requirements or requirements relating to the extension or renewal of a certificate or permit for 
educators who are called to active military service. This extension would apply to certified educators 
who are or were ordered to report for active duty on or after September 1, 2004.

No significant fiscal implication to units of local government is anticipated.

Source Agencies: 701 Central Education Agency
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